hvay o
Legislative Council

LC Paper No. CB(1)911/17-18
(These minutes have been cleared
with the Chairman)

Ref : CB1/HS/2/16/1

Subcommittee on Issues Relating to Bazaars

Minutes of the eleventh meeting on
Wednesday, 27 September 2017, at 10:45 am
in Conference Room 1 of the Legislative Council Complex

Members present : Dr Hon KWOK Ka-ki (Chairman)
Hon LEUNG Yiu-chung
Hon WONG Ting-kwong, GBS, JP
Hon Claudia MO
Hon Steven HO Chun-yin, BBS
Hon YIU Si-wing, BBS
Hon Kenneth LEUNG
Hon Alice MAK Mei-kuen, BBS, JP
Dr Hon Fernando CHEUNG Chiu-hung
Dr Hon CHIANG Lai-wan, JP
Hon Andrew WAN Siu-kin
Hon CHU Hoi-dick
Hon SHIU Ka-fai
Hon SHIU Ka-chun
Hon Tanya CHAN
Hon HUI Chi-fung
Hon LUK Chung-hung
Hon KWONG Chun-yu
Hon Jeremy TAM Man-ho

Members absent : Hon CHAN Chi-chuen
Hon LEUNG Che-cheung, SBS, MH, JP
Hon Martin LIAO Cheung-kong, SBS, JP
Hon Jimmy NG Wing-ka, JP
Hon HO Kai-ming
Hon LAU Kwok-fan, MH



Action

Clerk in attendance : Ms Connie SZETO
Chief Council Secretary (1)4

Staff in attendance : Miss Sharon LO
Senior Council Secretary (1)9

Ms Sharon CHAN
Legislative Assistant (1)4

Ms Vivian CHAN
Clerical Assistant (1)4

| Election of Chairman

Election of Chairman

Dr KWOK Ka-ki, the Deputy Chairman, presided over the election of the
Chairman of the Subcommittee and invited nominations for the chairmanship.

2. Dr KWOK Ka-ki was nominated by Dr Fernando CHEUNG and the
nomination was seconded by Mr Kenneth LEUNG. Dr KWOK Ka-ki
accepted the nomination. As Dr KWOK Ka-ki was nominated for the office,
Mr LEUNG Yiu-chung, the member present who had the highest precedence
among members not nominated, preside over the election. Mr LEUNG
Yiu-chung called for other nominations. There being no other nomination,
Mr LEUNG Yiu-chung declared that Dr KWOK Ka-ki was elected the
Chairman of the Subcommittee.

3. Members agreed that there was no need to elect a Deputy Chairman.

I The way forward of the Subcommittee
Discussion

4, The Subcommittee deliberated (Index of proceedings attached at
Appendix).




Action

-3-
5. Members agreed that the Subcommittee would hold meetings in October

and November 2017 with a view to completing its work before expiry of its
work period on 5 December 2017.

111 Any other business

Schedule of meetings

6. The Chairman said that he would work out the meeting schedule with the
Clerk and inform members accordingly.

(Post-meeting note:  The notice of the meeting scheduled for
13 October 2017 was issued vide LC Paper No. CB(1)1445/16-17 on
29 September 2017. The notices of the three meetings on 24 October
2017, 7 November 2017 and 27 November 2017 were issued vide
LC Paper No. CB(1)1451/16-17 on 6 October 2017.)

7. There being no other business, the meeting ended at 11:19 am.

Council Business Division 1
Legislative Council Secretariat
4 May 2018




Proceedings of the eleventh meeting of the
Subcommittee on Issues Relating to Bazaars
on Wednesday, 27 September 2017, at 10:45 am

in Conference Room 1 of the Legislative Council Complex

Appendix

Time
Marker

Speaker

Subject(s)

Action
Required

Agenda item | — Election of Chairman

000410 —
000703

Dr KWOK Ka-Kki

Dr Fernando CHEUNG
Mr Kenneth LEUNG
Mr LEUNG Yiu-chung

Election of Chairman

Agenda item Il — The way forward

of the Subcommittee

000704 -
000855

Chairman

The Chairman drew members' attention to the
letter from the Administration dated
26 September 2017, proposing to defer the
discussion of the agenda item "New-term
Government's views on the policy on bazaars"
to a date after the Policy Address on 11 October
2017.

[LC Paper No. CB(1) 1437/16-17(02), which
was tabled at the meeting and circulated to
members via email on 28 September 2017]

000856 —
001001

Chairman
Mr Jeremy TAM

Mr TAM suggested the Subcommittee to
re-visit issues related to Lunar New Year
bazaars with a view to facilitating similar
events to be organized in the 2018 Lunar New
Year period.

[LC Paper No. CB(1) 1437/16-17(01), which
was tabled at the meeting and circulated to
members via email on 28 September 2017]

001002 —
001316

Chairman
Ms Claudia MO

Ms MO was of the view that the Subcommittee
should urge the Administration to develop clear
and comprehensive polices on bazaars and
hawking trade, to designate a centralized
authority for handling bazaar proposals, and to
brief members on the new-term Government's
views on the policy on bazaars soonest possible
after the Policy Address 2017.




Time
Marker

Speaker

Subject(s)

Action
Required

001317 —
001425

Chairman
Dr Fernando CHEUNG

Dr CHEUNG suggested the Subcommittee to
include recommendations in its report to be
submitted to the House Committee ("HC"),
including those suggested by community
groups, and seek HC's support to allocate a
debate slot at a Council meeting for the Council
to take note of the Subcommittee's report.

001426 —
001710

Chairman
Dr CHIANG Lai-wan

Dr CHIANG was of the view that the
Administration should establish a consultative
platform under the Food and Health Bureau
(with  representatives  from  departments
concerned) to oversee implementation of and
formulate the policy on bazaars, in particular to
promote the establishment of bazaars with
special features, e.g. for promoting cultural
creativity, for interested young people to sell
their handicrafts, etc.

001711 -
002141

Chairman
Mr SHIU Ka-chun
Mr KWONG Chun-yu

Mr SHIU and Mr KWONG expressed
dissatisfaction that the Administration did not
arrange any public officers to attend the
meeting.

Mr SHIU suggested the Subcommittee to hold
a public hearing on issues relating to cooked
food bazaars and Lunar New Year bazaars, as
well as consider conducting an overseas duty
visit.

002142 -
002412

Chairman
Mr LEUNG Yiu-chung

Mr LEUNG suggested that —

(@) the Subcommittee should invite interested
parties to give views on the new-term
Government's policy on bazaars, and the
policies and issues relating to festive
bazaars, such as Lunar New Year bazaars;

(b) the Subcommittee should arrange a
meeting for concluding its work; and

(c) the Administration should provide papers
on the new-term Government's policy on
bazaars and hawking trade (including
street tradesmen with characteristics
reminiscent of local culture and heritage).




-3-

Time Speaker Subject(s) Action
Marker Required
002413 - | Chairman Mr WONG concurred that the Administration
002701 Mr WONG Ting-kwong | should set up a designated department to

promote the long-term development of bazaars.
He remarked that issues relating to bazaars
could be monitored and followed up by
relevant Panel(s) after the Subcommittee had
completed its work.
002702 - | Chairman The  Chairman  concluded that the
003708 Dr CHIANG Lai-wan Subcommittee would hold at least four

Mr SHIU Ka-chun

meetings in October and November 2017 to
discuss the following issues so that the
Subcommittee would complete its work before
5 December 2017 -

(@) public hearing on policies and issues
relating to Lunar New Year bazaars and
cooked food bazaars;

(b) new-term Government's views on the
policy on bazaars;

(c) public hearing on the new-term
Government's policy on bazaars; and

(d) concluding the work of the Subcommittee,
including the recommendations to be
included in its report to HC.

Dr CHIANG suggested inviting youth
organizations to give views at the public
hearing on the new-term Government's policy
on bazaars. As regards the proposal of
conducting an overseas duty visit on bazaars,
Dr CHIANG opined that it would be more
appropriate for the Panel on Food Safety and
Environmental Hygiene to conduct the duty
visit. Members agreed.

Mr SHIU suggested the Subcommittee to
discuss the Government's review on the
operation of Tin Sau Bazaar and the way
forward of the Bazaar. Members agreed.




Time Speaker Subject(s) Action
Marker Required
Agenda item 111 — Any other business

Schedule of meetings in October and

003709 — | Chairman

003735

November 2017

Council Business Division 1
Leqislative Council Secretariat

4 May 2018




